Mechanical Engineer

devinrossi56@gmail.com 9282102605

Flagstaff, United States

Devin duBois

Profile

I am very motivated and confident in my work and assuring that what I create is safe for all users and workers. Spending my days and nights at school or work; I learned a variety of tools, methods, and knowledge from my peers and through experience. The qualities and skills that I have achieved from personal experience surpasses what many can find in a book.

Achievements

SAE Aero Competition, Fort Worth

08/2022-05/2023

Competed in the Society of Automotive Engineers (SAE) Competition designing and manufacturing an RC plane that will pass safety inspection and fly at competition.

Employment History

Shift Lead at Jersey Mikes, Flagstaff

08/2018-01/2021

I was in charge of the store during the night shifts. I assured that every employee and customer was welcomed and encouraged to come back, making it a safe and enjoyable environment. I took charge of everything when it was to get busy, or if anything were to be low. I would be the one to fix it.

Hotline Cook/Sushi Chef at Karma Sushi Bar Grill, Flagstaff

01/2021-11/2022

I was known in the back of the kitchen as the person who would get stuff done and would please every server; keeping smiles all around the workplace. Becoming a sushi chef in the first eight months of working was due to my motivation of being the best worker I could be.

Education

Bachelors, Northern Arizona University, Flagstaff

08/2018-05/2023

Links

<u>LinkedIn</u>

Hobbies

I enjoy playing football, basketball, hiking, and watching sports events with friends.

Skills

Leadership Skills	
Communication Skills	
Ability to Work in a Team	
Fast Learner	
SOLIDWORKS	

References

References available upon request

Graduating with a Bachelors in Mechanical Engineering while working 30+ hours to afford school.